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22 September 2015

Ben Ross

fyi-request-3080-2¢b46258 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Ross
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
CAS-82364-J0G8G7
We refer to your request for information regarding the Manukau Interchange.

We regret that further time is required to respond to your request.

Therefore under Section 14(1)(a) of the LGOIMA, Auckland Transport is extending the response time
to 6 October 2015. This is because collation of the information is taking longer than anticipated.

You have the right in accordance with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office
of the Ombudsman about this extension.

If you have any further queries please contact me on (09) 355 3553 quoting Official Information
request number CAS-82364-J0G8G7.

Thank you for your patience.

Yours sincerely

Natasha Walker

Customer Liaison Advisor

aucklandtransport.govt.nz @



